### DESERET EVENING NEWS: TULSDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 1904.

# SENATOR HANNA SUCCUMBS TO TYPHOID

Every Effort Was Made to Prolong His Life but All in Vain--End Was Calm and Without Incident--For Two Days Previous to His Demise He Was Unconscious, Except at Intervals- Funeral Next Wednesday-Tributes to His Memory.

Washington, Feb. 15.—Senator Marcus | pin Mining company of Lake Superior, the Union National bank of Cleveland and the Cleveland City Railway com-Alonzo Hanna died at the family apartments in the Arlington hotel, after an illness extending over nearly two months, filled with apparent recoveries followed by relapses, and finally drifting into typhoid fever, which, in his weakened condition, he was unable to withstand. When the end came all the members of the senator's family were in the room except Mrs. Hanna, the senator's wife, and Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hanna. Mrs. Hanna had left the room only a few minutes before.

BEGINNING OF THE END.

The last sinking spell began at exact-ly 5:30 o'clock. Drs. Carter and Osler were then in attendance. They did not conceal the fact that life was about to end, and all the members of the family were sent for. Mrs. McCormack, one of the senator's daughters, and one of the senator's daughters, and Miss Phelps were present when the end came. Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hanna were the first to arrive, and they withdrew immediately to the chamber of the sen ator's wife to summon her to the bed side. It was while they were absent that the senator breathed his last.

#### DEATH COMES.

There were no distressing incidents attending the last moments. It was a sinking spell which terminated sinking spell which terminated in 10 minutes. Just after his eyes closed in death Mrs. Hanna was able to come into the room. She bore up well under the ordeal, and tonight she is showing calmness and bravery. The courage which had been displayed by Mrs. Han. ha was the subject of the greatest surha was the subject of the incost constant prise. She had been in almost constant attendance on her husband, though realising fully there was no hope for his recovery. Nevertheless, the rehis recovery. Nevertheless, the re-monstrances of the physicians and the added implorings of her children that she take some rest were unavailing until late in the afternoon, when she was attacked by a violent headache. She was given a narcotic and then she re-tired to her chamber, but requested that a call be sent as soon as there ap-peared any change for the worse.

For the last two days Senator Hanna had not been conscious except at in-tervals, and then only to obey mechanically some instructions given him by the physicians. Fourteen hours before the end was announced life had prac-tically suspended, the flickering spark being kept aglow by the most powerful entific agencies.

#### NEWS SPREADS LIKE A FLASH.

Word of the senator's death went Word of the senator's death went over the hotel like a flash. The lobby was crowded and a score of friends were waiting in Mr. Dover's room. No attempts were made to restrain grief, Senators Fairbanks, Scott and Kit-ridge broke down. General Dick wept his sorrow at the loss of a friend who had been a brother. So it was that conversations were a curlous admixture of whispers and choked sobs.

pany, at the time of his death. He was a director of the Union Pa-

cific Railway company in 1885 by ap-pointment of President Cleveland. Sen-ator Hanna had long been known as a Mrs. Danforth, of St. Joseph, Mich., tells how she was cured man of great wealth. Mr. Hanna was active in Republican of falling of the womb and its politics as far back as 1884, when he accompanying pains and misery by Lydia E. Pinkham's Vegetable went to the national convention from Ohio. He was also a member of the na from tional conventions of 1888 and 1896. He first became a national figure of prom-inence, however, in 1896, when he di-rected McKinley's first campaign and became chairman of the national com-Compound.

mittee, a position he held from 1896 to his death. He was regarded as the most sagacious political manager in his par-ty and has been a power in its councils ever since he assumed the chairman-ship. Senator Hanna went to the senate

first in 1897, when he was appointed by Gov. Bushnell of Ohlo to fill the vacancy caused by the retirement of Sen-ator John Sherman when the latter be-came secretary of state. In January, 1898, Senator Hanna was elected to fill the short term ending the following year, and was also elected for the suc-ceeding full term. He was re-elected to the senate by a tremendous majority last month.

THE FATAL ILLNESS.

## Its Beginning Dates Back Nearly

### Two Months.

Washington, Feb. 15 .- Senator Hanna's fatal illness in its beginning dates back nearly two months. About the middle of December he informed his friends that he did not feel quite well, but declined to take a period of rest, which all fully realized was much needed. Although he had been complaining for two or three days, he left Washington Thursday afternon, Dec. 17, to attend a meeting of the execu-tive committee of the Civic federation. which was held in New York on Friday and Saturday. His deep interest in the work of the federation induced him thus to expose himself. He was able to attend the sessions of the committee and to participate in its deliberations, but on Saturday night he was stricken with what was pronounced by Dr. George E. Brewer, his attending physician, to be the grip. He was confined to his apartments in the Waldorf-Astoria for nearly four days,

waldori-Astoria for nearly four days, but on the afternoon of Wednesday, Dec. 23, he was able to leave for his home in Cleveland. He became better on his arrival there, and on Saturrday the 26th appeared at his office in his usual spirits, apparently quite recov-ered from his attack of the grip.

HIS RE-ELECTION.

summoned to the beasile of the sena-tor. Discovering some symptoms of typhoid fever, he suggested that an ex-amination of the senator's blood be made. On Feb. 5 the physicians an-nounced that Mr. Hanna was suffering from a case of irregular typhoid fever. On Sunday, Jan. 10, Mr. Hanna left for Columbus to be present at the pro-ceedings incident to his re-election to the United States senate. He re-mained in Columbus until the follow-



A prominent club woman,

" DEAR MRS. PINKHAM : - Life looks

dark indeed when a woman feels that her strength is fading away and she has

no hopes of ever being restored. Such was my feeling a few months ago when

was my feeling a few months ago when I was advised that my poor health was caused by prolapsus or falling of the womb. The words sounded like a knell to me, I felt that my sun had set; but Lydia E. Pinkham's Vege-

table Compound came to me as an

elixir of life ; it restored the lost forces

and built me up until my good health

returned to me. For four months I

took the medicine daily, and each dose

added health and strength. I am so

thankful for the help I obtained through

right road to recovery.

fact that the vital organs were in good

condition and performing their func

tions properly. Several years ago the senator was troubled to some extent by

an affection of the heart, at first it was feared that if a serious sickness should develop a fatal termination might ensue. The examinations of the

heart conditions, however, were reas-suring to the physicians. Having been impressed by Dr. Brewer's treatment in New York, Senator Hanna request-ed that that physician be sent for to consult with Dr. Physician de Marmi

consult with Drs. Rixey and Magru-der.

HAS TYPHOID FEVER.

On his arrival here Dr. Brewer

agreed with the diagnosis of the attend-ing physicians. Dr. William Osler, the

eminent diagnostician of the John Hop-

kins hospital in Baltimore, also was summoned to the bedside of the sena-

of his illness, even when oblivious to all save his doctors' efforts in his be-haif astonished his physicians by the tenacity with which he clung to life and the determination with which his strong will aided their efforts to aver death. From Sunday on the sick man grew weaker and weaker and responded more and more feebly to the power-ful stimulants and oxygen applied by the physicianas, until finally the strong vital forces which had carried the senator through his active, aggressive life, completely succumbed and came to a dual stop at 6:40 o'clock tonight.

### STATEMENT BY PHYSICIAN.

#### It Says Sen. Hanna Had Typhoid In Virulent Form.

Washington, Feb. 15 .- Dr. E. P. Carer of Cleveland, one of the attending physiciaus, tonight made the following statement regarding Mr. Hanna's illness:

#### HE DIED QUIETLY.

"Senator Hanna died quietly at 20. minutes of 7 tonight, after a most su-perb fight against a very virulent at-tack of typhoid. The senator had not been well for some weeks, but had been confined to his bed only during the past 15 days.

"From the early course of the disease there was no evidence as to the intense severity of the infection, and the outlook at first seemed bright. Since Sun-day, the 7th, the progress of the fever became more marked, there being a gradual rise in the temperature from day to day, and by Wednesday the evidences of a severe toxic condition where such as to make the physicians in attendance anxious as to the ultimate outcome, though counting some on Mr. Hanna's indomitable will, they con-tinued to be hopeful.

ment was finally overcome, and the case seemed to be progressing more favorably when on Friday last in the afternoon the senator had a severe chill, a most unusual occurrence in the course of typhoid. Following this his temperature rose rapidly, reaching 105 that night, and the evidences of pro-found toxemia were marked. During the last days of Senator Hanna's illness he was able to retain the nourishmen given and responded in a way littl short of marvelous to every treatment which was resorted to, rallying promptly from a series of collapses which at in-tervals followed the chill of Friday. Saturday had been such a favorable day that his physicians took courage and even then hoped for a favorable out-come. The change for the worse came early in the morning and was followed by a gradual failure of his strength, which already had been overtaxed by the severity of the disease. His won ful recuperative power was such that though the end had been expected at almost any time during the early hours o Monday morning, he clung tenaciously to life until tonight, when he succumbed

## CONGRESS WILL ADJOURN.

Out of Respect to Memory of





7





Pearline's

Way

Pon't stick to Centur-tes old methods. Isn't it time something was

Woman'sWork

its use." - MRS. FLORENCE DANFORTH, 1007 Miles Ave., St. Joseph, Mich. ---\$5000 forfelt if original of above letter proving genuineness cannot be produced. "FREE MEDICAL ADVICE TO WOMEN." Women would save time and much sickness if they would write to Mrs. Pinkham for advice as soon as any distressing symp-toms appear. It is free, and has put thousands of women on the right road to account AN UNUSUAL OCCURRENCE. "The early inability to retain nourish-

spontaneous outbursts of unstinted tribute were heard on every side. Men who are acknowledged leaders of political parties, kings of finance and commerce, and men selected to serve in the highest positions in the nation were mong those who expressed the counry's immeasurable loss.

Funeral services will be held in the senate chamber Wednesday at noon, at which the president, cabinet, Congress, public officials and friends will be pres-ent. For a brief period in the forenoon will lie in state in the marble the body room. After the services special trains over the Pennsylvania railway will carry the body, the family and friends Cleveland, where services will be held either at the home of the senator er of his son, Dan Hanna, on Friday afternoon. It is likely that Bishop Leonard of the northern diocese of Ohio of the Episcopal church, and formerly tor of St. John's church in this city, will conduct the services. Senators and representatives visited

the hotel throughout the evening, and many of the dead man's friends were admitted to the death chamber.

#### HIS LAST WORDS.

The last intelligible words spoken by enator Hanna were pathetic in his at maintain to the last the hu mor which was characteristic of his Yesterday morning he moved his head slightly and his eyes a little. surse asked if he was looking for his handkerchief

I think my wife has my handkerthe senator whispered. Members of the family, when told of remark, at once recognized it as one of his favorite rejoinders in good natured plaguing in which Mr. and Mrs. Hanna often indulged. It was the schator's custom when he missed any personal article, especiall his handerchief, to say: "I expect my wife has it."

### DEATH MASK TAKEN.

At about 11 o'clock yesterday the sentor became unconscious and the patient did not seem to know what was going on about him. When it was own that there was no chance for rearrangement was made to have leath mask taken by Sculptor U. Dunbar, and that was done early this wening. The cast will be perfect and, strange as it may seem, will show the face in its usual fullness. The senator's shows little emaciation and owing to the constant use of oxygen had taken n what appeared to be a coat of tan which gave it almost a like-like appear.

#### PRESIDENT CALLS.

President Roosevelt called at the Arlngton tonight personally to express his condolences to the members of the late Schator Hanna's family. The presi-Schator Hanna's family. The president walked to the hotel unattended. Some consideration has been given by president and several members of cabinet to the question of accomanying the funeral party to the place in Ohio. The matter, however, ns in Ohio. is still undecided.

## BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH.

Senator Hanna's full name was Marus Alonzo Hanna, and he was past 66 fears of age. He was born Sept. 24, years of age. He was born Sept. 24, 1837, In New Lisbon (now Lisbon), Co-lumbiana county, O. His family re-moved to Cleveland in 1852. Senator Hønna was educated in the common schools and in the Western Reserve university at Hudson, O. After leav-ling school he entered the employ of the wholesale grocery house of Hanna, Garretson & Co., of which his father was the senior member and when his was the senior member, and when his father was the senior member, and when his father died, in 1862, Senator Hanna represented the family's interest in the concern until 1867, when the business was closed up. Senator Hanna then en-tered the iron and coal business as a member of the firm of Rhodes & Co., the name of the firm of Rhodes & Co., the name of the firm being changed in 19 years to M. A. Hanna & Co., under which title it still exists. Senator Han-na was heavily interested in the lake carrying business, both in vessels en-saged in the trade and in the construc-tion of vessels. He was also interested tion of vessels. He was also interested in mines, and was president of the Ca-

Wednesday afternoon, when he re turned to Cleveland. During his socheerful, enduring the physical strain of greeting hundreds of his friends without any indication of weakness. He arrived in Washington from Cleveland on Saturday, Jan. 16. He was fatigued on account of his trip excitement and strain of the and incident of the week, but was in excellent spirits and received with characteristic cheerfulness and manifest pleasure the congratulations of his

## friends on his re-election to the sen-

BACK IN WASHINGTON.

ate.

On the following Tuesday, Jan. 19, Senator Hanna was obliged to remain in his apartments in the Arlington ho-Surgeon-General Rixey was called tel. and pronounced the sickness a recurrence of the recent attack of the grip. Some fever was noted, but no mor than usually as an incident of that disease. In a day or two the senator was better, and for several days thereafter he attended to business practically as usual. On the following Tuesday the senator's symptoms became more seri

ous, and he was ordered by Dr. Rixey to discontinue all work likely to pro duce nervous strain and to remain quietly in bed for a few days.

#### AT THE GRIDIRON CLUB.

Complying with these directions, he became better and was well enough on the night of Saturday, Jan. 30, to attend the annual dinner of the Gridiron club, an occasion which, he remarked, lovially, no attack of the grip could induce him to forego. The next morning he showed no ill

effects of his attendance on the din-ner, and during the day he received and chatted with about 40 of his friends. He was in fine spirits. Among others with whom he talked that day was James J. Hill, the financier and railroad magnate. They talked for nearly two hours about the financial and political situations, the Northern Securities case and other incidental topics. That was the last really important conference on general subjects of public interest in which Mr. Hanna

#### AN ALARMING RELAPSE.

participated.

Late in the afternoon of Wednesday, Feb. 3, Senator Hanna suffered an alarming relapse. Drs. Rixey and Ma-gruder were hastily summoned and found their patient suffering from a congestive attack. His temperature had risen to over 100 and he was very weak. An examinatian developed the

Grippe is surely coming. Don't wait for it. If you are run down and thin and take cold easily, try SCOTT'S EMULSION

It will strengthen and fortify your system and keep you well.

This announcement aroused the keen-est apprchension among his friends, to his advanced age, 66 years, and his known predisposition to rheumatic trouble.

The most profound solicitude was manifested by Senator Hanna's friends in Washington and throughout the country. Anxious inquiries as to the patient's condition were made almost momentarily throughout each day as his illness progressed.

WORRIED ABOUT HIS WORK.

Mr. Hanna worried considerably about his work in the senate, and finally, at his suggestion, such matters as he was particularly interested in and required immediate attention were placed in the hands of Senator Fair-

banks of Indiana. Excessive weakness characterized the senator's condition on Sunday, the 7th inst. He was too weak, indeed, to converse at any length, and appeared to be distressed about his business in terests. To relieve his mind of any such cares, his brother, H. M. Hanna from Thomasville, Ga., was summoned He arrived late Sunday night, and wa followed a few hours later by Dr. Ed-ward Perkins Carter, Senator Hanna's family physician, from Cleveland.

TYPHOID FULLY DEVELOPED.

After a consultation of Drs. Rixey, Osier and Carter on Monday, the 8th, it was announced that the fever had developed into a regular type of typhoid. The senator gradually grew weaker his fever continued alarmingly phoid. ligh, and on Thursday his pulse was over 100. Powerful stimulants were given the

patient, and in both his general condi tion and in his heart action he responded admirably. A saline solution was injected into his system to repair the impoverishment of his blood, and strychnine was used to stimulate the heart.

#### CONDITION SERIOUS.

It became evident on Thursday night that Senator Hanna was in a most serious condition. Until that time he had taken and assimilated with regularity the liquid nourishment given Very little nourishment could be giv-Friday morning and afternoon, but soon after 2 o'clock Friday afternoon he was seized with a chill. His fever increased materially and his pulse be-came so rapid that it was thought the end was approaching. Oxygen was ad-ministered, but the announcement was

The Arlington hotel was thronged with friends of the senator. Among those who, despite the alarming con-dition of the patient, yet adhered to the bellef that the senator would recover, were his brother, H. M. Hanna, and Representative Dick of Ohlo, toward whom Mr. Hanna had sustained the relation rather of an elder brother than that of a personal and political as sociate. Friday night, quite unexpectedly, Senator Hanna rallied from the collapse into which he had fallen, and toward midnight showed signs of marked improvement.

the senator had passed a comfortable night Friday night, though his temperature several times reached 105 de-grees. Application of sponge- baths, owever, reduced the temperature considerably.

#### FAMILY HAD HOPES.

During Saturday he was unconscious a large part of the time, but showed improvement during the day, which gave the family hope to believe that he would yet make good use of the "fighting chance" of recovery which the physicians said he had. There was no setback during the day, the latest bul-letin issued at 11 o'clock describing it as a 'gaining day.' The wearing ef-fect of the sickness on the patient,

## Senator Hanna.

Washington, Feb. 15 .-- Both houses of Congress will adjourn tomorrow immediately upon the announcement of the death of Senator Hanna. No business will be transacted in either house. Senator Foraker will announce the death of his colleague, and will offer resolutions of regret and for a commit. tee to take charge of the funeral arrangements. A committee consisting of 20 senators will be named by President Pro Tem. Frye, and the sergeant-at-arms will be directed to make the

necessary arrangements for the funeral services both here and at Cleveland. The senate will then adjourn. The resolutions will be sent to the house at once, and Gen. Grosvenor will present resolutions of regret on the part of the house. As soon as these resolutions are adopted, Speaker Can-

non will name a committee of the house to accompany the remains to Cleve land. The house committee will include the entire Ohio delegation. It is expect ed that the house will provide a special train to go to Cleveland and that many members beside the funeral committee will attend the last rites. The flags on the Capitol will be at

halfmast tomorrow and remain so until after the funeral. The desk of Senator Hanna in the senate chamber will be draped in mourning.

There will be an official funeral in the senate chamber at noon on Wednesday, the body lying in state in the senate marble room in the morning. It is expected that the Gridiron Club quartet will participate in the services and sing the hymns. This will be done on ac-count of Senator Hanna's intimate relations with the club. His last public appearance was at the annual Gridiron finner.

It is expected that three special trains will go to Cleveland Wednesday after-

Not Fatal.

Cured.

tion; (7) Dropsy.

New Heart Cure.

Indigestion, Liver Complaint, etc.

Nightmare, Irregular Pulse,

my mind, Senator Hanna was the peacemaker in official circles, and many trouble has he averted for others by his constant kindness and his acts in advancing harmony."

REV. GUNSLAUS' EULOGY.

Chicago, Feb. 16 .- Senator Hanna has been eulogized for his efforts in behalf of labor by the Rev. F. W. Gunslaus





## Investment Co.

200 Progress Building

Ne Matter What Doc-tors Say-We Know That Heart Trouble in Many Cases Can Be There are seven main features of

made from the sick room that it was thought the distinguished patient was dying. The announcement came as a blow to Mr. Hanna's anxious friends, President and Mrs. Roosevelt, both of whom had called on Mrs. Hanna earlier

in the day to convey to her their profound sympathy, arranged to receive frequent bulletins of the senator's con-FRIENDS WERE ANXIOUS.

The official bulletins announced that

